NOTICE OF MEETING
STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY at Western Village
1508 NW 106" Street OKC, OK. 73114
O REGULAR MEETING OF THE ADVISORY BOARD - M O N D A Y, November 4, 2024
3:45 P.M. - Schwartz Performing Arts/Community Center - SW Corner of Campus (Park in West Lot, Enter North Door)
AGENDA

Agenda items are subject to change up to 24 hours prior to meeting, excluding state holidays and weekends.
Meetings are open to the public. This agenda was posted at 12:45 p.m. on the 28th day of October, 2024 by Kara Babbit,

1. Welcome and Introductions Kylie Lyons, Chair

2. Consent {tems for Approval Kylie Lyons, Chair
» Board Meeting Minutes for October 7, 2024
s September 2024 Financials
o 24-25 Encumbrances- 2, 54, 57, 68-69, 73, 79-81, 85, 88-89, 91, 94, 108-131 from
the General Fund totaling $6,569.33.
o 24-25 Encumbrances- 2, 4, 5 from Building Fund tetaling $22,670.

3. Discussion and possible board action to approve the Voluntary Prayer Policy. °

Kylie Lyons, Chair
4. Open Meetings Act-Open Records Act Julie Miller
Board Member Training-OSSBA
5. Adjourn



STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY (SHA) AT WESTERN VILLAGE
ADVISORY COUNCIL, MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
October 7, 2024

UN DEES

Voting members in attendance: Parker Cassell, Mike Chavez, Shari Dixon, Bob Eichenberg, Rachel Ellis, Milisha Henderson
@3.48 pm, David Jackson, Kylie Lyons, John Vera

Voting Members Absent: Eric Harmon, Suzan Whaley

Non-voting members absent: None

School Staff and Guests in Attendance; Kara Babbit (Superintendent), Ruthie Rayner {Principal), Christy Savage {Board
Clerk), Becky Kime (Minutes Clerk), Heather Meldrum {Counselor), and Corey Alkire (Reading Specialist).

The meeting was called to order at 3:46 pm by Kylie Lyons, Chair.

Consent Agenda
On a motion by Milisha Henderson, 2™ by David Jackson, the following Consent Agenda items
were unanimously approved as presented, a Vote was taken and the consent agenda was approved.
» Minutes of the September 9, 2024, Advisory Board Meeting.
» Income Statements and Monthly Financial Report including Compilation Report;
Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets — Cash Basis; Statement of Revenue
And Expenses — General Fund — Cash Basis; Detailed Revenue Summary — General Fund -
Cash Basis; and Statement of Expenses Two Year Comparisons by Project, Object —
General Fund — Cash Basis, for August 2024 financials.
» Encumbrance Register for August 1, 2024, to August 31, 2024, PO’s 28, 68-107 totaling $71,719.17
» Encumbrance Register for Building Fund for August 1, 2024 to August 31, 2024, POs 1-3 totaling $28,886.04
Signature page of 24-25 Estimate of Needs

Motion to approve Board Member Resignation, Skip Leonard and elect/confirm Rachel Ellis to Board $eat by John Vera,
2™ parkér Cassell. Motion carries.

Motion to approve the Communications Policy by Milisha Henderson, 2™ John Vera. Motion carries.

Principal’s Report
» Performance Indictor Report- up-to-date data.

Motion to adjourn by Rachel Ellis, 2™ David Jacksn. Motion carries.
The meeting adjourned at 4:07 pm.
NEXT MEETING: Monday, November 4, 2024 3:45 pm.

Approved: Becky Kime, Minutes Clerk
*Note; Attachment: Record of roll call votes




juasqe

Juasqy

JuasqQy

JuIsqy

juasqy

Aajeym uezng
juasaid
S9A SOA SOA SOA eJap uyor
juasaid
S9A SOA SI9A S9A suoAq aijAy
juasalid
SOA SOA S9A SOA uosyer pineg
wd gy
@ Juasaiyd
uosiapuay
saA SOA S9A SOA eysIIA
Juasqy
juasqge juasqy uasqy uasqy uouLeH 3143
juasaig
SOA S9A S9A S9A sui3 12yoey
juasaig
mw> mw> mw> m®> 31aquaydiz qog
Juasaig
S9A SOA SOA S9OA uoxig ueys
Juasaid
saA S9A S9A SOA zaney) I
juasald
SOA S9OA SOA SOA |1955€) Ja%Ed
Aarjod NO3 Z a3ed
uoREIUNWIWO) Y} 1835 pieog 03 1|3 [ayoey ainjeusis/ssyep Suneaw
anoiddy 03 uopoy WURUO) %8 193|3 pUE pJeuoa] pieog 9z-5z/pund |eiauan
Supaaw ayy pieog a|qissod |  diys jo uoneusisas ayy 3daddy o3 - SBOUBIQUINIUI/YZ'6'6

uinolpe 03 uonow

pue uoissnasig

uondY pieog 3|qISsOd 'g UOISSNISIQ

saynujipl) epuady Juasuo)

laquiapy pieog

¥20Z ‘L 12q010

SILOA TIVD 1104 - ONILIIN YVO0E AYOSIAGY

AOVTTIA NHILSIM LY A

YOV Q134dNH ATINVLS

C




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2024




JEN KINS & KEMPER JACK JENKINS, CPA.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P.C. MICHARL KEMFER, CPA

October 2, 2024

Honorable Board of Trustees
Stanley Hupfeld Academy
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

We have compiled the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets - cash basis for the
Stanley Hupfeld Academy as of September 30, 2024, and the related statements of revenues and expenses
— cash basis for the three (3) months then ended. Our compilation was performed in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of
accounting and the budget laws of the State of Oklahoma, which is a basis of accounting other than
generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting, in the form of financial statements and supplemental information
that is the representation of the management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying
financial statements and supplemental information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any
other form of assurance on them. However, we did become aware of a departure from the cash and
budgetary basis of accounting that is described in the following paragraph.

The regulatory basis of accounting requires a specific format of presentation of governmental funds and
the accompanying presentation does not comply with that format. Additionally, fixed assets and any
related debt are not included in the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets presented on a cash basis.
Any such accounts are reflected in the statement of revenues and expenses as a corresponding receipt
and/or expenditure of funds. The effects of these departures on the financial statements have not been
determined.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the
financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the school’s assets, liabilities, net
assets, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are
not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to Stanley Hupfeld Academy.

Sincerely,

- Yoy ‘
Jenkins & Kemper
Certified Public Accountants, P.C,

116 WEST BRECKENRIDGE AVE, BIXBY, OK 74008
PHONE: 918.366.4440 FAX: 218.366,4443
WWW. JENKINSKEMPER.COM




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents
Compilation Report

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets — Cash Basis
Statement of Revenue and Expenses — General Fund - Cash Basis
Supplemental Information |

Detailed Revex;uc Summary — General Fund - Cash Basis

Statement of Expenses Two Year Comparison
by Project, Object — General Fund - Cash Basis

Supplemental Report

Revenue/Expenditure Summary — Building Fund

4-5




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS - CASH BASIS

General Building
Fund Fund Totals

Assets
Cash $ 882,592.65 153,156.31 1,035,748.96

Total Assets 882,592.65 153,156.31 1,035,748.96
Liabilities
Qutstanding payments 35,299.41 3,866.28 39,165.69
Open Encumbrances - -

Total Liabilities 35,299.41 3,866.28 39,165.69
Cash Fund Balance $ 847,293.24 148,290.03 996,583.27

SEE ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2024-25 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

Source 2023-24 2023-24 % of YTD 2024-25 2024-25 % of YTD
Codes Actual 9/30/2023  to Budj. Budgeted 9/30/2024 to Budf.
Revenus
Book Fair Revenus 1450 & 5,054.63 0.0%
Miscellanecus Retmb., 1590 9,543.15 1,794.65 18.8% 481.29 481,29  100.0%
Donations 1610 58.00 47,970.28 47,970.28  100.0%
Adult Meals 1730 933.62 0.0% 205.00 205.00  100.0%
Foundation & Incentive Aid 3210 2,138,605.10 378,81296 17.7% 2,089,272.22 376,116.51 18.0%
Flaxible Benefit 3250 219,446.16 35,633.55 16.2% 219,446.16 40,647.45 18.5%
Reading Sufficiency 3415 14,924.80 0.0%
Textbooks 3420 20,039.48 20,038.48 100.0% 18,613.17 18,613.17  100.0%
School Raesource Officer Program 3436 91,829.62 91,829.62  100.0%
School Resource Officer Program-Prior Yr 3438 92,000.00 92,000,000 100.0%
Teacher Induction/Mentor Program 3690 3,200,00
State Maiching 3720 2,291.76 0.0% 2177.17 0.0%
Title I {Proj. 511) 4210 88,272.42 0.0% 165,000.00 0.0%
Title | Prior Year 4210 12,340.14 12,340.14 100.0% 81,697.77 81,897.77  100.0%
Title I-Part A {Pro]. 541) 4271 21,062.21 0.0% 20,000.00 0.0%
Title 1l-Part A {Prior Year) 198.08 198.08
Special Education - Flowthrough (Pro). 621) 4310 55,708.73 0.0% €5,000.00 0.0%
Flowthrough Prior Year 4310 7,603.72 7,603.72 100.0%
Special Eduction - Preschoeol (Proj. 641) 4340
Special Education-Preschool Prior Year 4340 821.07 821.07  100.0%
Tille IV, Part A Student Support {Proj. 552} 4442 11,667.62 0.0% 10,000.00 161.06 1.6%
Title IV, Part A - Prior Year 4442 161.06
ESSER 4689 44,341,82 0.0%
ESSER Il Prior Year 4689 127,037.88 127,037.88 100.0% 369,419,92 369,419.92 100.0%
Federal Lunch/Broakfast 4700 200,740.72 14,417.24 7.2% 159,394.01 41,210.20 25.9%
Correcting Entry 5600 631.40
Total revenue 2,975,900.64 590,075.90 19.8% 3,441,290.54 1,168,975.14 34.0%
Cash fund balance (beginning) 6110 963,364.64 963,364.64 575,385,00 575,385.00
Lapsed Approp/Estopped Warr, 6130-6140 9,975.04
O Total revenue and beg. balance 3,949,240.32 _ 1,653,440.54 4,016,675.54 _ 1.744,360.14
Object
Expenditures Codes
Payrall 100-200 2,351,094.46 562,917.24 23.9% 2,140,000.00 544,439,40 25.4%
Non-payrolt 300-900 _ 1.022,760.86 201,666.43 19.7% 1,240,000.00 352,627.50 28.4%
Total expenditures 3,373,855.32 764,583.67 22.7% 3,380,000.00 897,066.90 26.5%
Ending Balance $ 575,385.00 788,856.87 636,675.54 847,293,24

O

See Accountant's Compilation Report -2-




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION




Ao asn [ewislyy Jo

PLG26'801"L

29°106'651

0Z'oLe'Ly - FPEOBO'EVZ  1G9LL'9lE

00602

8Z'046'LY

8¢’ 8Y $ s[ejo],

$£'902'602

6¥'EL'1LEB

LE'V86LZL
Je10L

66°0¥2'0.LE
£9°099°68
Wergor

Terspad

61°995'0Z  92'850'88l
59882 S¥'eT5'eTZ  52'850'88L
89'EZE'E
TN PIYD
|e1epad

SUNOIey] §90IN0g 21eIS
amg PDYID

PV s1E1S

00001
00'501

Eliey
NPy AuLpmS

82°0.6'LY

ELOFEIOTg|

ERUETEN
21018 Yoog

SISVE HSVD - NN TVHANTD - AAVINIAINS AGNTATI dATTIVLAA
HVAA TVOISIA §C-¥207 - AINAAVIDY A THAJNH ATINVLES

O

aunp

KBy

[udy
AN ]
Arenzgqag

p Amenuer
JaquIada(]
I2QUIBAON
I13q0190)
Joquiaydag
1sndny
Amp

62’18y

ATjug 3unoanosy
quitay



O

O

STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2024-25 FISCAL YEAR

STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY FROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

2023-24 2023-24 % of YTD 2024-25 2024-25 % of YTD

Classification (Project) Object Actual 9/30/2023 {o Budg. Budgeted 2/30/2024 to Budg.
000 General Fund
Salaries 100 $1,187,519.37 382,446.32 32.21% 1,380,000.00 319,704.94 23.17%
Employee Bensfits 200 275,029.11 91,866.34 33.40% 341,000.00 76,128.41 22.33%
Unemployment Compensatior 271 6,607.77 884.89 13.39%
Worker's Compensation 290 11,868.00 11,000.00 5,450.00 49.55%
Management Setvices 310 9,297.00 1,500.00 16.13% 6,000.00 1,500.00 25.00%
Accounting Services 331 24,000.00 5,400.00 22.50% 8,000.00 0.00%
Medical Services 336 53,048.45 5,072.00 9.56% 58,000.00 3,379.00 5.83%
Other Professional Serices 337 21,600.00 35,000.00 5,400.00 15.43%
Technology Related Services 346 3,500.00 500.00  14.29%
Professlonal Services 350 1,423.20 0.00% 4,600.00 3,329.12 83.23%
Water Utilities 410 15,179.50 5,019,59 33.07% 26,000.00 3,228.50 12.42%
Cleaning Services 420 51,820.00 10,450.00 20.13% €0,000.00 10,175.00 16,96%
Repairs and Maint, Services 430 114,639.46 14,506.88 12.65% 25,000.00 7.641,32 30.57%
Rental Services 440 51,620.00 51,620.00 100.00% 1,000.00 385.76 38.58%
Insurance 520 14,077.00 11,480.00 81.55% 112,000.00 57,142.28 51.02%
Communications Services 530 9,956.,05 2,650.81 26.62% 14,000.00 3,047.12 21.77%
Advertising 540 456.04 193.20 42.36% 500.00 252,00 50.40%
Printing and Binding 550 4,807.05 131.30 2.73% 3,000,00 0.00%
Staff Travel 580 377.87 10.00 2,65%
Supplies and Materials 810 52,802.37 7,589.50 14.39% 16,000.00 6,918.74  43.24%
Energy 620 64,562.93 15,151.98 23.47% 93,000.00 10,345.87 11.12%
Bks & Periodicals 640 11,000,00 1,378,680 12.53%
Equipment and Furniture 650 34,389.74 12,641.12 36.76% 26,000.00 2,346.36 9.02%
Awards, Gifts, Decorations 680 12,5630,33 1,747.06 13.94% 7,750.00 3,521.87 45.44%
Buildings 720 858.14
Appliances 731 7,514.00 0.00%
Technology Related Hardware 733 41,722.30 0.00%
Paid to Sponsor 805 21,386.03 3,788.12 17.71% 75,000.00 6,681.16 8.91%
Dues and Fees 810 8,436.75 4,305.00 51.03% 8,000.00 2,138.25 35.64%
Staff Registration & Tuition 860 1,755.00 886.41 50.51% 750.00 300.00 40.00%
Reimbursement 930 631.40

Subtotal 2,100,014.86 629,350.32 29.97% 2,323,500.00 530,834.30 22.85%
Child Nutrition (Proj. 285,385,762,763,764,768)
Salaries & Benefils 100-299 21,557.75 713.29 4,000.00 92556  23.14%
Food Service Management 570 216,960.,00 21,282.91 2.81% 252,600.00 400.00 0.16%
Food and Milk/Supplies 600 46,993.87 19,040.92 40.52% 1,000.00 630.85 63.09%
Subtotal 285,511.62 41,037.12 14.37% 257,600.00 1,956.41 0.76%
Great Expectations (Proj. 318)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 47,999,00 0,00% 337,000.00 211,871.00 62.87%
Subtotal 47,998.00 - 0.00% 337,000.00 211,871.00 62.87%
Flexible Benefit Allowance (Proj. 331-335)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-289 214,767.50 51,987.71 24.21% 213,000.00 53,736.33 25.23%
Textbooks (Proj. 333)
Supplies & Materials 600 20,039.48 0.00%
Teacher Induction/Mentor Program {Proj. 352}
Salaries/fEmployee Benefils  100-299 3,200.00 0.00% 4,000.00 3,967.26 99.18%
Reading Sufficlency (Pro). 367)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 14,924.80 0.00%
Subtotal 14,924.80 - 0.00% - -
School Resource Officer (Proj. 376)
Supplies & Materials 300-860 16,793.68 - 0.00% 35,000.00 0.00%

-4-

For Internal Use Only




STANLEY HUPFELD ACADEMY - 2024-25 FISCAL YEAR
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES TWO YEAR COMPARISON BY PROJECT/OBJECT - GENERAL FUND - CASH BASIS

O 2023-24 2023-24 %of YTD 2024-25 2024.25 % of YTD
Classification {Project) Obiject Actual 9/30/2023 Budgeted 9/30/2024 to Budg.

Subtolal 16,793.68 - 35,000.00 - 0.00%

Basic Prog, CY (Proj. 511)
Salaries/Employes Benefits  100-299 188,815.7% 36,616.87 18.42% 100,000.00 68,779.92 68.78%
Subtotal 198,815.75 36,616.87 18.42% 100,000.00 68,779.92 68.78%

Special Education (Proj. 621, 628, 641, 643)
Salaries/Employee Benefits  100-299 62,349.63 0.00% 98,000.00 21.196.98 21.63%
Subtotal 62,349.63 - 0.00% 98,000.00 21,196.98 21.83%

OK Science of Reading Academles(LETRS) (Proj. 726}
Salaries/Benefits 100-200 546.00 0.00%
Subtotal 646.00 -

ESSER lll (Pro). 795)
Salarles/Employee Benefits  100-299 387,200.35

Services/Materials 300-860 21,583.65 5,591.65 12,000.00 4,664.70 38.87%
Sublotal 408,793.00 5,591.65 12,000.00 4,664.70 38.87%
Grand Total 3,373,855,32 764,583.67 3,380,000.00 897,066.90 26.54%
Payroll Expenses 100-200 2,351,094.46 862,917.24 2,140,000.00 544,439.40 25,44%
Non-Payroll Expenses 300900 1,022,760.86 201,666.43 1,240,000,00 362,627,850 28.44%

Totals $3,373,855.32 764,583.67 3,380,000.00 897,066.90 26,54%

O

Far Internal Use Only -5-




O Revenue/Expenditure Summary
Optlons: Fund: 21, Date Range: 9/1/2024 - 9/30/2024

i : Nl i ane [ : i
000 NONCATEGORICAL FUNDS $153,156.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153,156.31 $0.00 5153,156.31
318 GREAT EXP SUMMER $0.00 $0.00 40,00 $3,856,28 [$3,866.,28} $47,689,83  (551,556.11)
Total $153,156.31 $0.00 $0.00 $3,866.48 $149,290,03 $47,680,83  $101,600.20




10/22/2024 12:01:45 PM

Stanley Hupfeld Academy

Encumbrance Register

Options: Year; 2024-2025, Date Range: 9/1/2034 - 9/30/2024, Fund Codes: 11

O

11
11

11
11

11
11

11
11

11
11
11
11

11
11

11
11

11
11
11

11
11
11

11

O

11
11

PONo Date

2 07/ 03/ 2024
g4 07/01/2024
57 07/01/2024
68 08/01/2024
69 08/01/ 2024
73 08/01/2024
79 08/08/ 2024
80 08/08/2024
81 08/ 15/ 2024
85 08/15/2024
88 08/15/2024
89 08/15/2024
91 08/22/2024
94 08/22/2024
108 09/03/2024
109 05/05/2024
110 09/05/2024
111 09/05/2024
112 09/05/2024
113 09/05/2024
114 09/05/2024
115 09/12/2024
116 09/12/2024
117 09/12/2024
118 09/12/2024
118 09/19/2024
120 09/19/2024
121 09/19/2024

37

37

31

37
37

37

37

37
37

37

36

43

37

37

67
37

37
97

37
37
37

37

75

7

36

252

37
43

Vendor No Vendor

__ Description

SECURITY BANK CARD

SECURITY BANK CARD

SENSATIONAL KIDS INC,

SECURITY BANK CARD
SECURITY BANK CARD

SECURITY BANK CARD

SECURITY BANK CARD

SECURITY BANK CARD
SECURITY BANK CARD

SECURITY BANK CARD

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

QUILL

SECURITY BANK CARD

SECURITY BANK CARD

IDEMIA
SECURITY BANK CARD

SECURITY BANK CARD
OKC MOSQUITO MILITIA

SECURITY BANK CARD
SECURITY BANK CARD
SECURITY BANK CARD

SECURITY BANK CARD

OS5BA

SECURITY BANK CARD

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

HD SUPPLY

SECURITY BANK CARD
QUILL

LONGHORN STEAK HOUSE -
BACK TO SCHOOL STAFF DINNER

PODS 3.4.24 TO COMPLETE.
8.15.24 MONTHLY FEE

SPEECH AND OCCUPATIONAL
THERAPY SERVICES

CHICK FIL A - BREAKFAST 8.12.24

SAMS (PD FOR AUGUST 12, 13,
14, 2024}

HONEY BAKED HAM LUNCH
8.13.24

IHOP BREAKFAST FOR WED AUG
14TH - STAFF

USPS STAMPS

HOBBY LOBBY/WALGREENS/
FEDEX POSTERS AND DECOR

GENERATION GENIUS MATERIAL
4TH GRADE SCIENCE/MATH

UsB 3.0 CABLE A MALETO B
MALE 25 FT

APC BACK UPS PRO B/N UPS,
1500VA, 10 OUTLETS

MAILING OF STUDENT RECORDS
FOR MS

CALVERTS PLANT FOR STEPHANIE
HEINRICH

BACKGROUND CHECK

WALMART ITEMS FOR CLINIC
AND BATTERIES

ACE WASP AND HORNET SPRAY

QUARTERLY SPRAY FOR PESTS (2
SPRAYS)

FLOCABULARY BY NEARPOD
MENTOR ROOM SUPPLIES

PANERA BREAD COFFEE AND
PASTRIES 9.6.24 AND 9.7.24

CVS POSTER FOR COUNSELING
AND MENTOR PHOTOS
MINUTES CLERK/ENC CLERK
WORKSHOPS

HOBBY LOBBY TULE FIRST GRADE
PRJ

B TGYS FLYING DISC SET/COTTON
JUMPROPES

ADDITIONAL CHARGE FOR
CHANGING TO THE SAFETY
LOCKS

CALVERT'S DIXON PLANT

TiME CARDS FOR TIME CARD
MACHINE

AUV

Page 1 of 2

v_ﬁ)mount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

20.99

11.05

0.00

32.40

58.25
130.37

30.99
1,120.00

138.00
73.20
294.85

200.00

300.00

47.16

36.91

425.00

30.00
84.95



4

10/22/2024 12:01:45 PM Stanley Hupfeld Academy Page 2 of 2
Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 9/1_{2025_1 -_q9/?@/2924, Fund Codes: 11

U _PONo Date  VendorNo Vendor =~ Descﬁmpjc_igg_ . Amount
122 09/19/2024 43 QUILL COPY PAPER 1,754.55
11 123 09/19/2024 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LIBRARY DECORATIONS 225.00
11 124 09/26/2024 43 QuILL CRIGINAL HP 218X TONER 89.99
CARTRIDGE
11 125 09/26/2024 164 STARFALL EDUCATION SCHOOL MEMBERSHIP 355.00
FOUNDATION
i1 126 09/26/2024 36 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BOOKS NEEDED FOR THE 350.00
ACADEMIC TEAM
11 127 09/26/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD EYEMART EXPRESS 200.00
11 128 09/26/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD SAMS YEARLY CARD RENEWAL 200.00
11 129 08/26/2024 37 SECURITY BANK CARD MNATL CPR FNDTN - 75.00
AED/CPR/FIRST AID TRAINING
11 130 05/26/2024 80013 KIM M. KING REIMIB FOR ITEMS FOR STAFF 46.07
MEMBER IN HOSPITAL
11 131 09/26/2024 254 REALLY GOOD STUFF LLC MAGNETIC ACTIVITY BOARDS 239,60
Non-Payroll Total: $6,569.33
Payroll Total: $12,354.41
Balance Forward: $3,354,955.64
Report Total: $3,373,879.38




10/22/2024 12:02:17 PM Stan]ey Hupfe[d Academy Pagelofl
Encumbrance Register

Options: Year: 2024-2025, Date Range: 9/1/2024;_9/30/202{1, Fund Codes: 21

——— - —— et e e S s e

g PONo Date = VendorNo Vendor =~~~  Deseription ~ ~ Amount

u- 2 08/29/2024 250 GRAINGER ELKAY DRINKING FOUNTAIN 85.24
WITH BOTTLE FILLER

21 4 09/05/2024 224 SOUTHWEST BUILDERS FRENCH DRAIN/MOVE ELECTRIC 19,325.00
FROM POLE TO BLDG

21 5 09/26/2024 70 EMERALDWAVE AUDIO AND SWITCHES/NETWORK 3,259.83

LIGHTING CABLES/LOW VOLTAGE BOXES

Non-Payroll Total: $22,670.07

Payroll Total: $0.00

Balance Forward: $28,886.04

Report Total: $51,556.11




Stanley Hupfeld Academy Voluntary Prayer Policy
Pending Board Approval: 11/4 /2024

This policy permits those students and teachers to participate in voluntary prayer. A moment of silence
is ohserved each day under this policy as required by state law 70 0.5. § 11-101.2.

This policy:
(1) require that the daily minute of silence last for approximately one minute;

(2} require that the daily minute of silence begin with an announcement over the public address system
that substantially mirrors the statutory language, such as the following announcement: “We now pause

for a minute of silence in which students and teachers may reflect, meditate, pray, or engage in any

other silent activity that does not interfere with, distract, or impede other students in the exercise of
their individual choices”; and

(3) include provisions for addressing complaints regarding violations of 70 0.5, § 11-101.2,
This policy includes provisions for addressing complaints regarding violations of 70 0.5. § 11- 101.1.

The complaint policy is attached below.



Staniesy Hupfeld
ACADEMY
AT WESTERN VILLAGE
1508 NW 106t St » Oklahoma City, OK 73114 « {405) 751-1774
Stonley H h

upfeld Acodemy creates o caminunity of lifelong learners throug
positive connoclions and a rigorous, integrated curriculum to inopire oxcellence,

Name of school employee alleged to have violated a specific state requirement:

0 The specific requirement you believe has been violated.

O The actions, facts, and documentation on which you base your complaint.

O Documentation of the efforts to resolve the complaint through the local parent
complaint process.

O The resolution you expect.

Please submit this form to:
Stanley Hupfeld Academy’s Administrator:
Ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com




o)

Stanjey Hupfeld Academy @Western Village
1508 NW 106" Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73114
Advisory Board Meeting Dates

2024-2025 [Rscs.;vsp AL xﬂ
By Troasa Woollver l!‘f i}y am, Daé: 04, 2022,
FILED'IN OFFICE
Qxl'fggm&gﬂgxu
¢ Monday, August 5, 2024 LAHOMA GITY, ORLA.

OXLAHIMA COUNTY CLERK

¢ Monday, September 9, 2024 @ Lsatved puoury
* Monday, October 7, 2024

e« Monday, November 4, 2024

» Monday, December 2, 2024

* Monday, February 3, 2025

« Monday, March 3, 2025

s Monday, April 7, 2025

* Nonday, May 5, 2025

« Monday, June 2, 2025

All meetings are open to the public and held in the SHA Schwartz Performing Arts,Center
{SPAC) on the West side of the SHA school campus, 1508 N.W. 106*", Oklahoma City, OK
73114 from 3:45 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

A guerum Is required for acticn items.
For more information:
Kara.babbit@integrisok.com

or

Ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com




Stanley Hupfeld Academy @Woestern Village
1508 NW 106" Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73114

Advisory Board Meeting Dates

2025-2026
[RECEIVED ]
By Treasa Wooliver at 1:26 pm, Oct 10, 2024
o Monday, August 4, 2025
¢ Monday, September 8, 2025 e
« Monday, October 6, 2025 e
¢ Monday, November 3, 2025 7. elver .|

e Monday, December 1, 2025
¢ Monday, February 2, 2026
e Monday, March 2, 2026

e Monday, April 6, 2026

e Monday, May 4, 2026

e Monday, June 1, 2026

All meetings are open to the public and held in the SHA Schwartz Performing Arts Center
{(SPAC) on the West side of the SHA school campus, 1508 N.W. 106", Oklahoma City, OK
73114 from 3:45 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

A quorum Is required for action items.
For more information:

Kara.babbit@integrisok.com

Or

Ruthie.rayner@wvacademy.com




ON |  WodALSPEIRAMEIBIIN ADaq L2/6 ¥1¥8-801-G0 Autepeoy pejdny Asjuelg Jabeue}y ssauisng yHS 034 TN
80012 MO “Aqug 0711 'seainiag Buunoooy 3 leinsea],
ON Ovyi-09¢-816 |  enuoay afipuiuayoaig m gLl |  Bunnsuog ewoyep uspisald AV ‘SNDINAP
MHOM = 91 1€2 MO "DNO
"3 Kempeosg N 00EL
(Sd3) (V¥SSO) uonelaossy
UI00"BBSSO@Q/SPOOMI M 9LLL-0FR-S0¥ | IWOH —ZL0SL MO ‘puowp3 saniAgoy sjooyos Aiepuosag Jaquisiy preog
Sd3 S3A UI0Y EeSS0@UCSHOEIp 0Z/LL | O 1L065-€/6-50F S0 YoImisald ¢10LL BWOYEPQ ‘J0j0aI] aajnoaxg QIAYd ‘NOSHOVE
Jaquisiy pieog
B0LEL MO ‘MO JOYIOM BI00S [eoIpay YHSITIN
MO0 S3A U1 1626-612-50% ANy WISaM 'S | 0v MS SI¥OIAINI 'NOSHIANTH
Isjuan
[BalINBUOISY ABUOIUCH SN Vv
oueig
LELEL MO ‘ONO sleaddy '3 Memay [eapsiy | Jsquiey pIeog saIn
OMO SIA 92/8 | D 8298-89Z-01.2 IS UI06 3N 000 Jobeuep youeig O14= ‘NOWHYH
VELEL MO ‘AuD ewoyepo
10014 ¥ NOILYGNNOA Jaquiajy pJeog
SO EUL0 | O 820€-622-816 | ‘Aemvjred sBuuds ienp 10og HLTY3H SINOFLNI 13VHOYY ‘ST
£00€. MO 'puowpz Jsquialy peog
Sd3 S3A D 9£06-6€¢-/18 BAL( Y9810 uwmny ot} yony) sbutssorn | gog ‘OUIANIHOIZ
29LeL MO ‘AN ewoyepno 18040 89104 Jsquisiy paeog
Mo S3A Er8r-CLe-Sov 1 aJ1ysyo0lg 1108 abefiA aus jo Ao [MYHS 'NOXIa
60124 M0 ‘MO
M 1989-¥49-60p 0l Jysuag Ayuniuon Jequisi preog
OMO S3A | BIoGiealSIGa[IgZaneyo W D 1810-188-60% | oung “eAy seybnogd 'S 007k YjlesH SINOILNI DIW ZIAVHO
021EL MO ‘AID ewoyep) Joquiay preog
Mo S3A 90/80 9/87-609-60¥ }904S wZZL MN 0081 IleH ebejuey | YaMMvd “T13SSYD
P118L MO ‘AND ewouepp Juspusjuladng
@901 "M'N 8061 Jyeuag Aunuioy Jaqisy preog
ON 96E5-065-50V YHS esH SINOILN Y 'Ligavd
HE:TE] Avd NOLLISOd ONY
50| ONILOA V-3 HidIg | XVd/ANOHd ssaay ANVdNOD JWVN
ve'LE 0L pasirsy

O

pieog Alosinpy 620Z-7202
abejjIp wivysop @ >_@§o< plajdny Asjueyg

O




AN

COLEL MO “DNO 'S0} Wooy "any Jis) 'S Uaqoy (e H8iD AUnog euoyepo ~ USjooH pireq :ssofoN

ZLLEL MO ‘Aup ewoyepio

laquiay pieog

od S3A 6 | O ovEs-£28-50p 198113 79 MN 08¢ lasunjop Aunuiio) NVZNS ‘ATTVHM
vELEL MO RID ewoyepig [esuney [ebaq
10014 pug Jequialy pieog
SdN SIA | WOINESUSHDEIUIDEIaA Utol OUS | MOBLY-156-50F |  Aewvieq sBuidg ent |ooe [e6a7 SIMOTIN NHOM ‘'Vy3A
w PLLEL MO Mg pieog
MO0 ON | OYAUIBSPESBAMEDIabeREs ASniy) Ll | MPLZVLSLSOY | "OMO ‘19008 u80L MN 80SL lobeuey SO VHS | ALSINHD ‘IOVAYS
vLIEL MO
Sd3 ON | WodAWSpEIEAMDISUACT Bigyy] LUe VLLL-LGI-G0F | "OMO ‘19241 111901 MN 8061 IVAIONING YHS SHLNY HINAYY
lleH abejuay
M 991€-9€6-50% Jofasunog jooydg Jaddn
0218 MO ‘AnD ewoyepp Burjasunog jooyag Jo Jojoaig Jey) preog
9d S3A TN EIE S TET R WL | O6816-222-501 18348 wZZL MN 008 'aud ITAY 'SNOAT
el |/ MO ‘M) ewoyepo FET)

w90l "M'N 8061

S0URIGUIBLZ/SEyUIY




